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TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula
FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator
DATE: July 3, 2024

SUBJECT:  Bid package for Superior Drive Storm Drainage Improvements project

The 3125 Superior Drive Storm Drainage Improvements project bid documents have
been finalized and provided for your review. The project includes replacing a section of
the storm system located within a drainage easement at 3125 Superior Drive. The project
scope includes:

- Replace existing damaged 36 CMP pipe with a 36 AST-2 pipe (73 L.F. +/-)
- Install doghouse storm manhole to allow work to be contained on one property
- Stabilize disturbed areas with sod and/or permanent vegetation

The proposed improvements have an estimated OPCC (Opinion of Probable Construction
Cost) of $45,067.08, which includes a 15% contingency. SPLOST funds would be
utilized to fund the project.

Staff requests the Mayor and City Council approve the bid package as provided and grant
authorization to solicit for public bids.
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